


Vivienne Thomson

From: acrm@wcaccess.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 13:13

To: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: visserpan grid connection - uploaded to SAHRIS
Importance: Low

Hi Viv

Have uploaded to SAHRIS — see below
Please let Bernard know as well

Jonathan

PROPOSED VISSERSPAN GRID CONNECTION ON THE
FARMS VISSERSPAN NO. 40, MOOIHOEK NO. 1547,
VASTEVELD NO. 1548 AND KINDERDAM NO. 1685, NEAR
DEALESVILLE, TOKOLOGO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,FREE
STATE PROVINCE
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Vivienne Thomson

From: acrm@wecaccess.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 13:08

To: 'Natasha Higgitt'

Cc: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za; ‘de witt, Bernard'; 'Sityhilelo Ngcatsha'; 'Ragna
Redelstorff'

Subject: RE: SAHRA CASE ID 15046

Done, thanks Natasha

Jonathan

From: Natasha Higgitt <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 09:46

To: Kaplan, Jonathan <acrm@wcaccess.co.za>

Cc: vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za; de witt, Bernard <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>; Sityhilelo Ngcatsha
<sngcatsha@sahra.org.za>; Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>

Subject: RE: SAHRA CASE ID 15046

importance: Low

Good morning,

Please provide clarity on the proposed development assessed as part of the latest HIA. Case 15046 dealt with a PV
facility and internal powerline. If the newest HIA is assessing a new proposed development that has a new NEMA
application number, we request that a new SAHRIS application be created.

Kind regards,

From: Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>
Sent: 15 February 2022 14:41

To: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha <sngcatsha@sahra.org.za>
Cc: Natasha Higgitt <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>

Subject: FW: SAHRA CASE ID 15046

From: acrm@wecaccess.co.za <acrm@wcaccess.co.za>

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 11:05

To: Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>

Cc: 'Vivienne Thomson' <vivienne @enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Bernard de witt' <bernard @enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: SAHRA CASE ID 15046

Dear Ragna,
I hope you are OK, and keeping well.
I have just uploaded an Additional Report (Visserspan Grid connection), to the Case ID 15046.

| have not created a new Case ld, as the report is directly associated with the proposed Visserspan Solar Energy
Facility at Dealseville in the Free State Province

As soon as the FBAR {for the grid connection) is finalized, | will upload to SAHRIS as well.
Please can you confirm | have followed the correct process

Kind regards, Jonathan



Ragna Redelstorff, Ph.D.
Heritage Officer Archaeology, Palaeontology &

Meteorites Unit EEE

+27 21 4624502/ 8651
RRedelstorff@sahra.org.za
SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001,

Western Cape, ZA
www.sahra.org.za
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SAHRA PRIVACY POLICY

Natasha Higgitt
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and

Meteorites Unit IEEE

+27 21 462 4502/ 8660

+27 82 507 0378

nhiggitt@sahra.org.za

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

To: 'Ragna Redelstorff’

Cc: ‘Vivienne Thomson'; 'Bernard de witt'
Subject: SAHRA CASE ID 15046

Dear Ragna,
| hope you are OK, and keeping well.
I have just uploaded an Additional Report (Visserspan Grid connection), to the Case |D 15046.

I have not created a new Case Id, as the report is directly associated with the proposed Visserspan Solar Energy
Facility at Dealseville in the Free State Province

As soon as the FBAR (for the grid connection) is finalized, | will upload to SAHRIS as well.
Please can you confirm | have followed the correct process

Kind regards, Jonathan



Vivienne Thomson

From: acrm@wecaccess.co.za

Sent: Sunday, 13 February 2022 10:55
To: ‘Vivienne Thomson'

Cc: ‘Bernard de witt'

Subject: visserspan grid connection

Hi Vivienne,

See screen shot below — Visserspan Grid Connection report upload to SAHRIS as additional, supporting
documentation

See below additional documents

Jonathan
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